

Our ref: Building A Amending DA 3 Halifax St Macquarie Park-Mod-2 (SSD-80675497-Mod-2)

Mr. Angus Nguyen
Development manager
Landmark Group Australia Pty Ltd
L29 2 Chifley Square
Sydney NSW 2000

2 July 2026

Subject: Response to Submissions

Dear Mr. Nguyen

The exhibition of the modification application and modification report for the Building A Amending DA 3 Halifax St, Macquarie Park-Mod-2 (SSD-80675497-Mod-2) ended on 01 Jul 2026.

We have placed all submissions on the NSW Planning Portal at www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects.

We now require a written response to issues raised in the submissions.

The written response must be in the form of a submissions report that has been prepared having regard to the *State Significant Development Guidelines including Appendix C - Preparing a Submissions Report*.

We also require a response to the issues raised by agencies in their advice. This response should be incorporated into the submissions report.

Please lodge your submissions report by 15 July 2026 via the NSW Planning Portal
<https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/>.

If you have any questions, please contact Liam Frayne, on (02) 8289 6015 or via email at liam.frayne@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Silvio Falato

Team Leader Housing Delivery Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary